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The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 

London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 
LONDON, 
SE1 1JL 
 

 Tel:        
Email:           

          
  Our reference: MD/21/ 2629/15 
    
    Date: 14th April 2015 

                                      
 

Re:-  Harmsworth Print Works, 1 Surrey Quays Road SE16 7ND 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Police are in receipt of an application from the above for a premises licence to be granted 
under the licensing act 2003. 
The application relates to a site at the former Harmsworth Print Works in Bermondsey, the 
application is for a time limited premises licence to run from the 27/05/2015 to 01/06/2016. 
 
It is proposed by the applicant that the space will be used for a range of events including the 
screening of film, live music, recorded music, performance of dance, art installations, 
workshops, exhibitions and theatre with food, drink and related merchandise. 
 
The applicant has offered a number of control measures as detailed on pages 15, 16 and 17 of 
the application.  
 
In addition to those conditions offered and to fully promote the prevention of crime and 
disorder and for public safety Police request the following additional control measures. 
 
1. That all beverages sold or supplied at the venue will be served in plastic or 
polycarbonate containers. 
 
2. Customers will not be permitted to bring any glass containers into the venue. 
 
 
3. All licensable areas as defined by the applicants plan will be covered by CCTV, the 
footage will be of evidential standard and stored for a period of at least 31 days. The 
footage will be made available to Police or other authorised officers upon request. 
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4. If regulated entertainment is being provided by way of DJ’s then the premises will 
submit a form 696 to the central licensing unit and local Police licensing unit at least 14 
days prior to each event. 
 
Submitted for consideration 
 
PC Ian Clements 362 MD 
Southwark Police Licensing Unit 
Tel:     

 
From: Andrew Woods  
Sent: 29 April 2015 11:05 
To: Clements Ian J - MD; Andrew Woods 
Subject: Premises Licence - Former Harmsworth Print Works 

HI Ian 
  
Many thanks for taking the time to see us and to discuss some slight amendments to the proposed 
conditions. I have drafted the new conditions and set them out below – can you confirm whether you 
are in agreement or whether any parts need changing; 
  

1.    All beverages sold or supplied at the venue will be served in plastic or polycarbonate containers 
with the exception of bottles of wine and champagne sold or supplied  for consumption whilst 
 seated and watching a performance/film. 

2.    Customers will not be permitted to bring any glass containers into the venue. 
3.    All bars selling or supplying alcohol and the access and egress point to the venue will be 

covered by CCTV , the footage will be of evidential standard and stored for a period of at least 
31 days. The footage will be made available to Police or authorised officers upon request. 

4.    If regulated entertainment is provided by way of DJ’s at any 3rd Party or promoted event then 
the premises will submit a form 696 to the central licensing unit at least 14 days prior to each 
event. 

  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Andy 
  
Andrew Woods 

 
From:  
Sent: 29 April 2015 11:30 
To: Andrew Woods 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Premises Licence - Former Harmsworth Print Works 
 
Hi Andrew 
  
Good to meet with you all yesterday, I went for the walk around meeting this morning to give me a 
better idea of the operation. Looks and sounds very good indeed. 
  
Happy with the amended conditions, I am now in a position to withdraw my representations. 
  
Kind Regards 

Ian Clements  

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough  
 


